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The Phoenix Carn%ﬁie Library was constructed of red brick with
12-inch walls. e imposing entrance is approached by ten

cement steps and flanked by two large columns. Inside, to

the right and left of the entrance, are two rectangular offices,
The main floor is roughly circular with two wings and a decor-
ative circular skylight. The wings, which were used as reading
rooms, are each marked by a double archway divided by a column,
A wide uncolumned archway denotes the entrance to the large
semi-circular area at the back of the building which boasts two
tiers of eight windows. This room was occupied by the stacks
which were arranged like spokes. The stack room is flanked on
the west by a kitchen and on the east by the lounge and rest-
rooms. In the lounge is a closet safe and beneath it in the
basement is a closet with 12-inch brick walls which was used

to store especially valuable documents during the time when

the library was the state depository for government documents,

The main floor has oak paneling throughout to a height of

46 inches, plaster walls and ceilings, and hardwood floors.

Both walls and paneling are painted, but the paneling was former
ly oiled. The walls were cream-colored. The original book-
shelves were olive green, about seven feet high, with adjustablg
shelves and are still in use at the main library.

The library opened in 1908 with 7000 books and a shelf capacity
of 15,000, A large solid oak circulation desk was given to

the Fine Arts Association in 1952, It was then painted and
used for several years. In the Carnegie building it had been
located on the east side of the foyer.

There is a full finished basement with cement floor and plasterdd

walls. It was formerly used for storage of government documents
the large circular portion being used as a children's library.
Most of the basement is now empty but some of it is used for
the activities of a drama group. The building was originally
heated by a coal furnace which is still in the basement. Two

gas heaters are now in use on the main floor. 1In the summertimg,

evaporative codlers are used. Hanging overhead fluorescent
lights have been installed.

The building is surrounded by a cement walk and has outside
as well as inside access to the basement. A wheelchair ramp

provides access to the library on the east. The park surround-
ing the library is still attractive. Formerly, people often

gathered under the huge walnut tree in the southeast cormer of
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7. Descriptiom - Phoenix Carnegie Library and Library Park

were used as an experimental station by the city to discover what
types of trees and shrubs would grow in this climate. There was
a bandshell in the park where concerts and speeches were given.
The building is now much in need of paint and minor repairs,

but these have not yet been budgeted by the city. No major
alterations have been made to the original structure,

One part of the original equipment of the library was a zinc-
lined closet which was kept in one of the offices. Since it was
widely believed that the books of a circulating library were
carriers of disease, the books were '"fumigated'" for twelve hours
in the zinc closet before being returned to the shelf, The
closet was used until sometime in the 1920s when it was discovered
that the treatment was superfluous. The present location of the
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first Phoenix public library opened in the spring of 1898
as a result of the efforts of the Friday Club, whose members

collected books and secured two rooms on the second floor of
the Fleming Block on the northwest cormer of Washington and
First Avenues, This venture was so well received that the
following spring a Phoenix Library Association was formed and
the expanded library moved (15 September 1899) into a room in
the City Hall which had formerly been occupied by the legis-
lative assembly. The removal of the legislature to the new
capitol building made the rooms available for other purposes.
The books of the library were now for the first time catalogued
by the Dewey system,

The success of the library made necessary a more permanent and
structured arrangement, and the Library Association consequent-
ly endeavored to transfer the project to the city. However,
this could not be accomplished until March 1901 after the
territorial statutes were amended slightly. The library at
this time contained 1350 volumes.

Since 1899 the Library Association had been unsuccessfully

attempting to secure a grant from Andrew Carnegie, and in

December of 1901 the Phoenix Woman's Club joined the campaign.
Some progress was made in March of 1902 when the city agreed to
put up the required 107 of the anticipated $25,000 grant and to|
levy an annual tax of 5 mills on the dollar. 1In June, the
city agreed to furnish the site if the grant was received.

Negotiations with Carnegie hit a snag when he saw the 1900
census report giving Phoenix a population of 5500 and decided
that a grant of $15,000 would be sufficient. However, by the
fall of 1903 a committee had gathered evidence to show that
additions of land and population to Phoenix since 1900 had
resulted in a population of 14,000. The committee also pointed
out that the nearest public libraries were in Tucson and
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8. Significance - Phoenix Carnegie Library and Library Park

Prescott, leaving the entire Salt River Valley in need of this

public service. Carnegie was convinced and agreed to the original
sum of $25,000.

In July of 1904, the city accepted this offer and set about
selecting a suitable site. The first site chosen was on Central
Avenue north of Van Buren, but the money for the lots had to be
donated within 45 days and when this could not be accomplished a
second site was chosen. This site was then known as Neahr's Park
and covered two blocks on West Washington between 10th Avenue

and 12th Avenue, half way between the court house and the capitol,
The land was donated to the city by Mr. Neahr. 1In the spring of
1905 the city approved the plans for the new building as drawn
up by W. R. Norton and amended by W. H. Reeves. A board of
trustees was appointed in August.

The red brick building was completed and opened for business
14 February 1908 and continued in use as a library until the new
main library was built in 1952, Since that time it has been

used as an adult recreation center.
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